

## CONTACT

- lanellemusicstudio@gmail.com
- email for #
- Rocky Hill, CT

## **EXPERTISE**

- · Choir Directing
- Voice Lessons
- Step Dance
- Praise Dance
- Musical Theater
- Opera
- Language Diction

# **REFERENCES**

## Beth Hahn-Sneegas

Choir and General Music Teacher at East Hartford Middle School hahn-sneegas.ba@easthartford.org

#### Gillian Greco

Choir and General Music Teacher at Nathan Hale School in New Haven gillian.greco@nhps.net

Inquire through email for more

# **Alexis LaNelle Hartman**

# Music Teacher and Opera Singer

Alexis LaNelle Hartman is a soprano as well as educator, she strives to help singers find their "true" voice. Her philosophy is that music should be accessible for all and her mission stands by this statement, "Music is vital to human development as it is an outlet for creativity and expression. No one looks the same and no one sounds the same." Her passion for teaching and music go far beyond the classroom. She has performed a variety of roles and recitals. She has been on stage and taking private voice lessons for over a decade! She has been the choir director for a church in Hartford since April of 2021 where she leads the adult choir, youth choir, and bell choir.

### **CERTIFICATION STATUS:**

Pending: 049 EdTPA Connecticut

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

### STUDENT TEACHER

Spring 2023

Nathan Hale School & East Hartford Middle School

NHS: January - March

• Teach and prepare daily lessons for Pre-K - 5th grade general music and 5th-8th grade choir

EHMS: March - May

 Teach and prepare daily lessons for 6th grade general music, 6th grade (beginner) choir, 7th and 8th grade (Intermediate) choir and Falcon Chorus (auditioned/select) choir.

### MUSIC TEACHER

2021-2023

Grace Academy, Hartford

- Sole teacher for 8th grade music exploration, 7th grade music exploration, choir and private lessons.
- Part-time, paid, music teacher while still in college.
- STEP teacher (dance), choreographs engaging performances for school events like fundraising, pep rally and other school showcases.

### CHURCH CHOIR DIRECTOR

2018-Present

Central Baptist Church, Hartford

Choir Director: April 2021 - Present

- Prepares weekly Sunday morning music
- Conducts adult choir weekly, youth choir seasonally and bell choir seasonally.

Soprano Section Leader: November 2018-April 2021

- Supports choir in Sunday morning rehearsals
- Performs solos for special occasions/ holiday services

## **EDUCATION**

### University of Hartford, CT

2018-2023

Bachelor of Music

• Honors: magna cum laude (GPA: 3.4+)

## Valley Regional High School, CT

2014-2018

High School Diploma

- Outstanding Arts Award 2018
- Soloist Award, Heritage Music Festival, Toronto, Canada